TOTAL GAS & POWER LIMITED

Mr. Julian Majdanski
Network Code Development
NGT House

First Floor, D3

Warwick Technology Park
Gallows Hill

Warwick

CV34 6DA

01 April 2005

Dear Julian,

Modification Proposal 743—-“Amendment of Nomination Timetable"

Total Gas & Power Limited (TGP) support the implementation of modification
proposal 743. We consider that it may well facilitate the quality of DM Nominations

and NDM attribution.

Please feel free to contact me on the number below if you wish to discuss our
response in more detail.

Yours sincerely

(This message is sent electronically and is therefore not signed.)

Sharif Islam
Energy Regulation Manager Tel: 0207 318 6880

ToTAL



